
From: Claire Wilson [mailto:C.Wilson@aaconline.co.uk]
Sent: 23 May 2014 11:15
To: Chris Garvin

Subject: RE: Our ref: A27/190530 AX REF - 403050 

Hi Chris

Please send requested document.
We await your urgent confirmation that our Insured is not accountable for the accident and we may close our 
file

Thanks
Claire

Claire Wilson Claims Handler
Email: C.Wilson@autoaccidentclaims.co.uk
Auto Accident Claims on behalf of KGM Insurance I 7 Argent Court I Sylvan Way I Southfields 
Business Park I Basildon I Essex I SS15 6TH Tel: DDI: 01702 444 317 I Fax: 0845 077 9727

U^cid: imaged

Accident Management You Can Rely On

Please visit our website at - www.autoaccidentclaims.co.uk

http://img.recycletheworlc

From: Chris Garvin rmailto:caarvin@accidentexchanae.com1
Sent: 22 May 2014 12:23 

To: Claire Wilson
Cc: SA_Outgoing; re wired@ymail.com

Subject: Our ref: A27/190530 AX REF - 403050

To whom this may concern,

Thank you for your recent correspondence.

Please be advised that we have sought to re-direct our claim to Mr. Harris as previously requested. However, 
to date we have received no positive contact from Mr. Harris thus investigators have been appointed.

So, as we can completely discount your insured from our enquiries, we would be grateful if you could provide 
the proof of the sale of the index incident vehicle, CX52 JRZ.

We look forward to hearing from you.

Regards,
Chris

Chris Garvin
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